

San Francisco General Hospital and Trauma Center

STANDARDIZED PROCEDURES INITIAL AND REAPPOINTMENT CRITERIA

PROVIDER NAME: _____

Major site: _____

CLINICAL SERVICE: FAMILY AND COMMUNITY MEDICINE

Other sites: _____

STANDARDIZED PROCEDURES	INITIAL PROCTORING	REAPPOINTMENT CRITERIA	MET/UNMET*	COMMENTS
CORE				
<u>Core</u> ; Primary Care/ <u>Inpatient Units</u>	3 months in length, 5 chart reviews which should represent all core procedures.	5 chart reviews every 2 years which may represent multiple core procedures.		
<u>Core</u> ; Acute/Urgent Care	As noted in Primary Care Proctoring.	As noted in Primary Care Reappointment Criteria.		
<u>Core</u> ; Prenatal Care	As noted in Primary Care Proctoring.	As noted in Primary Care Reappointment Criteria.		
<u>Core</u> ;Furnishing Medications/Drug Orders	As noted in Primary Care Proctoring.	As noted in Primary Care Reappointment.		
<u>Core</u> ; Discharge of Inpatients	As noted in Primary Care Proctoring.	As noted in Primary Care Reappointment.		
SPECIAL				
Arthrocentesis and Inaarticular Injections	Direct observation of 2 procedures for new provider and 1 procedure for experienced provider for each injection site. Chart review of all observed cases	Performance of 2procedures and 2 chart reviews every 2 years.		
Endometrial Biopsy	Direct observation of 2 procedures for new provider and 1 procedure for experienced provider. Chart review of all observed cases.	Performance of 1 procedure and 1 chart review every 2 years.		
Incision and Drainage of Abscesses	Direct observation of 2 procedures for new provider and 1 procedure for experienced provider Chart review of all observed cases.	Performance of 1, procedures and 1, chart reviews every 2 years.		
Insertion of a Contraceptive Implant	2 successful insertions, for a new provider and 1 insertion, for an experienced provider.	4 insertions and 1 chart review every 2 years.		

Deleted: HCM
Deleted: 1 case of direct observation and

Deleted: HCM

Deleted: HCM

Deleted: RESTRICTED to Breast Clinic NPs: Management of Benign and Malignant Breast Conditions
Deleted: Direct observation of 3 cases and 5 chart reviews
Deleted: Performance of 5 chart reviews every 2 years.

Deleted: 2
Deleted: 2

Deleted: and Removal
Deleted: and 2 successful removals
Deleted: Chart review of 1 insertion and 1 removal every 2 years
Deleted: and 1 removal

STANDARDIZED PROCEDURES	INITIAL PROCTORING	REAPPOINTMENT CRITERIA	MET/UNMET*	COMMENTS
	Chart review of all observed cases.			
Removal of a Contraceptive Implant	6 successful removals for a new provider and 2 removals for an experienced provider. Chart review of all observed cases.	8 removal procedures and 2 chart review every 2 years.		
Insertion of Intrauterine Device	Direct observation of 2 insertions for a new provider and 2 insertion for an experienced provider. 2 chart reviews	Performance of 1 insertion and 1 chart review every 2 years.		
Nail Debridement	Direct observation of 2 procedures for new provider and 1 procedure for an experienced provider. Chart review of all observed cases.	Performance of 1 procedure and 1 chart review every 2 years.		
Nail Removal/Matrisectomy	Direct observation of 2 procedures for new provider and 1 procedure for an experienced provider. Chart review of all observed cases.	Performance of 1 procedure and 1 chart review every 2 years.		
Skin Biopsy: Shave, Punch and Excision	Direct observation of 2 of each procedure for a new provider and 1 observation of each procedure for an experienced provider. Chart review of all observed cases.	Performance of 1 of each procedure and 1 chart review every 2 years.		
Surface Trauma and Wound Care	Direct observation of 2 procedures for a new provider and 1 procedure for an experienced provider. Chart review of all observed procedures.	Performance of 1 procedures and 1 chart reviews every 2 years.		
Splinting	Direct observation of 2 procedures for a new provider and 1 procedure for an experienced provider. Chart review of all observed procedures.	Performance of 1 procedure and 1 chart review every 2 years.		
Trigger Point injections	Direct observation of 2 procedures for each	Performance of 2 procedures and 2 chart		

Deleted: 3

Deleted: 4

Commented [JMK1]: Numbers from Hali Hammer CPC, Rebecca Jackson OB/GYN, Teresa Villela FCM

Deleted: 1

Deleted: and

Deleted: Removal

Deleted: 1

Deleted: Nail Debridement and Removal

Deleted: Performance of 1 procedure and 1 chart review every 2 years.

Deleted: Direct observation of 2 procedures for new provider and 1 procedure for an experienced provider. Chart review of all observed cases.

Deleted: 2

Deleted: 2

Deleted: Tattoo Removal

Deleted: 10 cases with a provider with Tattoo Removal privilege.

Deleted: 5 procedures and 5 chart reviews every 2 years.

STANDARDIZED PROCEDURES	INITIAL PROCTORING	REAPPOINTMENT CRITERIA	MET/UNMET*	COMMENTS
	injection site for a new provider and 1 observation for each injection site for an experienced provider. Chart review of all observed cases.	reviews every 2 years.		
Waived Testing a. Fecal Occult Blood b. Vaginal pH testing c. Urine Pregnancy d. Urine Dipstick	Completion of <u>Halogen</u> quizzes for each test and receive a score of 80%.	Completion of <u>Halogen</u> quizzes for each test and receive a score of 80%.		

Deleted: ealthstream

Deleted: ealthstream

Chief of Service or Designee

Date

*Clinical data relevant to privileges, or performance evaluation of standardized procedures, is available for review in the provider's file located in our Clinical Service office.